
From: Ronald Fonger <RFONGER1@mlive.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 4:36 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: hurley news conference

Ok thanks.

I'm not sure I need anything from DEQ on this issue but just spoke to Angela.

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile PPI
email rfonger1@mlive.com
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502

-----Original Message-----

From: Murray, David (GOV) [<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 4:33 PM
To: Ronald Fonger
Subject: RE: hurley news conference

You know we don't "no comment." I'm just getting off a conference call on this issue and will have a response. Meanwhile, the departments are standing by, also ready to answer your questions.

-----Original Message-----

From: Ronald Fonger [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 4:31 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: hurley news conference

I'll take that as a no comment unless I hear otherwise

-----Original Message-----

From: Murray, David (GOV) [<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 4:05 PM
To: Ronald Fonger
Subject: Re: hurley news conference

Hi Ron,

DHHS and DEQ are ready for your questions.

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 24, 2015, at 4:03 PM, Ronald Fonger <RFONGER1@mlive.com<<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>>> wrote:

Dave:

Will the governor take any action to broker a reconnection to the Detroit water system given the report today?

From: Murray, David (GOV) [<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>]

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 3:26 PM

To: Ronald Fonger

Subject: RE: hurley news conference

Hi Ron,

Angela Minicuci of MDHHS is ready to take your call, and she's at 517 373-0860. Brad Wurfel is ready as well. Both can respond to the various aspects of the Hurley report.

Dave

From: Ronald Fonger [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 11:52 AM

To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov<<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>>>

Subject: RE: hurley news conference

That's fine. Everything I have seen so far from the state has been pre-switch so I'm interested specifically in what the data is showing since the switch to the Flint River.

I'm also reaching out to you specifically to see if the governor would intervene to help Flint reconnect to the Detroit water system as the study that will be discussed at 3 p.m. recommends that.

Thanks,

Ron Fonger

MLive Media Group

Reporter

mobile PPI

email rfonger1@mlive.com<<mailto:rfonger1@mlive.com>>

address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502

From: Murray, David (GOV) [<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>]

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 11:36 AM

To: Ronald Fonger

Subject: RE: hurley news conference

We'll be able to share five years of data regarding this issue. MDHHS is rounding it up as we speak. Do you have the contact info for Angela Minicuci and Jennifer Smith?

From: Ronald Fonger [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 11:33 AM

To: jlorenz@cityofflint.com<<mailto:jlorenz@cityofflint.com>>; Murray, David (GOV)
<MurrayD1@michigan.gov<<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>>>

Subject: hurley news conference

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile **PPI**
email rfonger1@mlive.com<<mailto:rfonger1@mlive.com>>
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502